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From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 2:38 PM

To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: , FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0260

From: robert.wimmer@wisconsin.gov [mailto:robert.wimmer@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 2:21 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene ’

Cc: Ziegler, Paul - DOA; Wimmer, Robert C - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0260

Biennial Budget: 2015-17
DOA Tracking Code: BB0260
Topic: Delay the Effective Date of the 2013 Wisconsin Act 229

SBO Team: TLGED

SBO Analyst: Wimmer, Robert
Phone: 608-266-7597
E-mail: robert.wimmer@wisconsin.qov

Agency Acronym: DOR
Agency Number: 566
Priority: Medium

Intent: Delay the effective date of the 2013 Wisconsin Act 229 - Sales Tax Return Adjustments for Private
Label Credit Card Bad Debt until July 1, 2017. It is currently set to be effective as of July 1, 2015.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.gov
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DOA....... Wimmer[—/ Delay the effective date for 2013 Wisconsin Act 229

FoOR 20152017 BUDGET — NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

&o NOragn)

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.\/

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
TAXATIONY

OTHER TAXATION\/

This bill changes the\éffective date of provisions related to ‘sales tax return
adjustments for“f)rivate label credit card bad debt from*%WJuly 1, 2015, to July 1, 2017

For further information see the¥state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

A
SECTION 1. 2013 Wisconsin Act 229, section 6 (1) is amended to read:

v4

4
[2013 Wisconsin Act 229] Section 6 (1) This act takes effect on July 1,-2015 2017.

(END)
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This bill changes the effective date of provisions related to sales tax return
adjustments for private label credit card bad debt from July 1, 2015, to July 1, 2017.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
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



